

Selkirk Parent Group  
May 18, 2016  
MINUTES

1. Welcome by Brandi
2. April 19 minutes approved; Cara Jay to send to Jen for posting
3. President Report –Brandi
  - a. Freezies on the green – Brandi has organized the freezer space and volunteers
  - b. Year End bash info sent out – please RSVP to Kim
  - c. Positions on the SPG will be confirmed at the June meeting
  - d. Discussion on process for approving allocation of funds; submission date is May 24; forms were updated so requests are prioritized which will assist decision-making when requests are much greater than funds available; Jen to prepare a preliminary list for the June meeting then a sub-committee (treasurer and president) will review and approve in principle the preliminary allocation with final approval in October; discussed the history of the lunches program and funding Camp Thunderbird request, and agreement to continue tradition of funding Camp Thunderbird but put a cap on it
  - e. No update on item from April minutes to discuss fundraising approach at board; deferred to a future board meeting
  - f. Thrifty card program ends May 31 so class reps to remind families to load up cards; also need to identify a purchase for next year's application
  - g. Discussed opportunities to be added to community funding lists at different business (eg Cobbs Bakery, Fairway, Tru Value); volunteers to find out info for each business and provide to Natasha
4. Treasurer – Jennifer
  - a. Financial report distributed;
5. Admin/staff –Erin
  - a. Registrations for next school year are complete; pre school is full; staffing announcements to come
6. New business
  - a. Jen and Danica proposed a family dinner night in September; goal is to be by donation but only to cover costs
7. Next meeting June 13 at 6:30pm